

# Agenda



## Epping Forest District Council

### ***Meeting of Development Control Chairmen and Vice Chairmen Tuesday, 29th November, 2005***

**Place:** Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping

**Time:** 7.30 pm

**Democratic Services  
Officer:** Simon Hill - Tel 01992 564249  
email: shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

**Members:**

Councillors Mrs M Boatman, M Colling, R Glozier, A Green, Mrs A Grigg, A Lee, F Maclaine, R Morgan, Mrs P Smith, Ms S Stavrou and K Wright

---

**1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING**

To elect a chairman for the meeting.

**2. PURPOSE AND FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS**

**3. REVIEW OF AGENDA FORMAT**

**4. PUBLIC SPEAKING ISSUES**

To discuss circulation of photographs and other documents and other issues relating to public speaking.

**5. PERFORMANCE TARGETS AND THE ROLE OF THE COMMITTEES**

**6. CONSISTENCY - GREEN BELT POLICY**

**7. HIGHWAYS SEMINAR 15 NOVEMBER 2005 - FOLLOW UP**

**8. OFFICER REPRESENTATION AT COMMITTEES**

**9. SHARING INFORMAL COMMENTS ON PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

**10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Members to raise any other matter of business

This page is intentionally left blank